

Dario Bocchini

dariobocchini94@gmail.com | 07454581161 | London, UK W139QL

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Creative and hard-working Italian man, First Class Honours at BA Film Production at University of West London. A dedicated, trustworthy and enthusiastic individual with a passion for Television and Film. Work always produced to the highest standard possible, whether as part of a team, or individually, from development to final delivery. Highly interested in Screenwriting and Aesthetic research within the Horror and Crime cinematic genre, Philosophy, Culture, Contemporary Art and experimental thinking beyond different art forms.

WORK HISTORY

Picturehouse Central. Greater London, England
Event Supervisor/ C.A. | 07/2017 - Current

Phoenix Works Films LTD. London, UK
Producer/ Unit Production Manager | 01/2017 - Current
- "The Chair" (2019) - Thriller Short Film - Short Film; directed by Victor De Almeida.
- "I'll Always Love Tuesdays"(2018) - Thriller Short Film; directed by Victor De Almeida.
- "The Bear" (2017) - Horror Short Film; directed by Victor De Almeida.

Void To Vortex LTD. London, UK
Assistant Producer/ Unit Production Manager | 03/2018 - 04/2019
- "Dog Skin" (2019) - Art-House Horror Short Film; directed by Tiago Teixeira.
- "Wrong Number" (2018) - Horror Short Film; directed by Tiago Teixeira.

BingBongs Films LTD. London , UK
Unit Production Manager/ Casting Manager | 06/2017 - 07/2018
- "CUTTHROAT SMILE FT. SUICIDEBOYS" (2018) by "Bexey" - Music Video; directed by Jay Green.
- "Dissorano - She said run" (2018) by "Ragz Originale" - Music Videos (Part 1&2); directed by Jay Green.
- "Limbo" (2017) by "Miles from Kinshasa" - Music Video/Short Film; directed by Jay Green.

T&M Productions. London, UK
Art Director | 01/2016 - 01/2017
- "Bridgewater" (2017) - Experimental Short Film & A/V Installation.
- "The Tongue and The Mist" (2016) - Experimental Video Installation.

SKILLS

- Proficient knowledge of Final Cut Pro, Adobe Premiere, Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Excel, Word, Excel, Pages and KeyNote.
- Trained to book & manage freelance crews for Events, Short Films, Music Videos, Documentaries and Branded Content for TV.
- Good listener and leader with ability to work under pressure, to think outside the box and to manage easily work across numerous projects.
- Languages: Fluent Italian and English, Basic Spanish.

EDUCATION

Liceo Scientifico G. Rummo
Benevento, Campania
2013

High School Diploma

Burroughs High School
Ridgecrest, CA
2013

High School Diploma

University of West London
Greater London, England
2016

Bachelor of Arts: Film
Production